Sharon Craig

From: Gregg, Robert <Robert.Gregg@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 November 2018 09:00

To: John Macholc

Cc: planning; LHS Customer Service

Subject: APP. 3/2018/0981 - PROSPECT HOUSE, SAWLEY ROAD, GRINDLETON
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Application for the extension of the entrance hall to south and north, and the addition of a storey over it, with the
introduction of a glass link between original house and extension. Extension of the music room and rebuilding
sections of the garage, as well as modifications to their roofs. The removal of dormers to roadside elevation, to be
replaced with roof lights and replacing the windows to garden the elevation. Relocation of door in lean-to side
elevation to a glazed door to rear elevation. Internal alterations.

Good morning John

| would raise no objection towards the proposal on highway grounds

Note
Based on LCC's maximum parking standards the provision of 3 parking spaces would be sufficient for the proposal.

Robert Gregg

Highways Development Support
Community Services

Lancashire County Council
T:01282 470840
M:07976316464

E: highways@Ilancashire.gov.uk
W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

ek ok ok ok ok okok ko

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



